
 

 

 

 

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM           City Clerk                                                         
 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Meeting Date: July 30, 2025 
 

To:   City Council 

From:  Scotty Lynn Kelly, City Clerk 

Date:   July 18, 2025 

 
 

 SUBJECT: Consideration of scheduling second regular meetings for October, November and 
December 2025 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 

During the June 3, 2025 meeting Council expressed the desire to be polled for availability prior 
to scheduling the second regular meetings for October, November and December.   
 
The results of the poll are as follows: 

 
 
Quorum for Council is three (3) members so any of the above dates would meet the 
requirement. During the discussion in June, one Council member recommended not holding a 
second meeting in November due to holidays and travel arrangements. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
Discussion and direction for scheduling the second regular meetings for October, November 
and December 2025. 


